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Stephen W. Tountas 

From: 	 Michael J. Bowe 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:54 PM 
To: 	 Manuel P. Asensio-Garcia; Ana Roman 
Cc: 	 Stephen W. Tountas 
Subject: 	 Re: EMAIL TO MR. BOWE 

Mr. Asencio, your self-serving email demonstrably misrepresents the facts. 

As to service, if you think there has not been effective service on you, you are free to argue that to the court, 

and we will respond accordingly. 

Have a nice Thanksgiving. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Smartphone on the Verizon 4G LTE Network 

From: mpa@asensio.com  
Sent: November 21, 2017 3:45 PM 
To: ARoman@kasowitz.com  
Cc: MBowe@kasowitz.com  
Subject: EMAIL TO MR. BOWE 

**External Email** 

Anna, 

Below is the email we spoke about. I would greatly appreciate you confirming that Mr. Bowe has received it. Thank 

you. 

From: Manuel P. Asensio-Garcia 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:51 PM 
To: 'Michael J. Bowe (mbowe@kasowitz.com)' 
Subject: EROS 

November 20, 2017 

Michael J. Bowe 
Partner 
Kasowitz Benson Torres & Friedman LLP 
1633 Broadway 
New York, New York 10019 

Mr. Bowe, 

At 1:10 P.M. today, I was on the phone with Nat August on a matter unrelated to EROS and he mentioned that EROS file 
a lawsuit and has named me as party . This was the very first eaxct instance of my have any knowledge of any kind 

about EROS' action. I went on e-file and found the attached documents alleging service. This may be distrubing to you 

but your service providers' affidavits are false. I have not been served and have no knowledge, personal or constructive, 

of EROS' action or any attempt of service other than the attached. 
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More importantly, it is my understanding that we have always had a very good and open working relationship. In fact, if 

I recall correctly, in June 2016, last year well over a year ago, we spoke on numerous occassions about EROS' 

unwillingness to speak to me. I was especially interested in speaking to Kishore Lulla and Prem Parameswaran. 

I clearly recall explaining that I was ready, willing and able to speak to you and any other party about any objections, 

comments or concerns that you had about asensio.com  EROS reports. 

To avoid any confusion and eliminate any doubt, I offered to make any changes, alterations, amendments, clarification, 

augmentations, explanations, modification or corrections to any asensio.com  material that EROS believed to the least bit 

incomplete, misleading or inaccurate. I recall repeatedly inquirying of you and EROS's investors relations officers for 

information. This offer stands today. 

Further, iwe spoke on the telephone about EROS displeasure with my attendence at a Gabelli investor conference. I 

agreed not to attend at your request. I also recall numerous constructive email exchanges about your interest in 

obtaining information about the contraversy pretaining to EROS' auditors, public valuation and SEC/PCAB accounting 

issues. As you know, I am the Pioneer and pride myself on upholding the highest standard in our profession. If EROS 

feels unfairly treated, by asensio.com  or any member of the financial community, I want to be the first to know and the 

first to rectify the matter. This policy stands today. 

It would be my pleasure to meet with Kishore Lulla and Prem Parameswaran as soon as possible and be of any 

assistance. And of course, as stated in June of 2016, and repeated here, I am prepared to receive any information from 

you or the company and to make any changes, alterations, amendments, clarification, augmentations, explanations, 

modification or corrections to any asensio.com  material that is deemed to be proper and necessary in the interest of 

EROS, its directors, employees, shareholder, bondholders and public at large. 

Please give me a call as soon as possible. Thank you. 

Manuel P. Asensio 

Founder 

Asensio & Company, LLC 

New York, New York 

[212] 702-8800 

Direct: [212] 702-8801 

Cellular: [917] 515-5200 

Pioneer of Activist Short Selling/Informational Arbitrage 

Disclaimer 

Asensio & Company, LLC ("ACO"), is not a member of FINRA and SIPC. ACO is not a broker-dealer registered with the U.S. SEC 
nor is it authorised and regulated by the U.K. Financial Conduct Authority. ACO does not make any representation or warranty 
regarding the correctness of any information contained herein, or the appropriateness, for any person, of any transaction. Without 
excepting and expressly stated without reservation or conditions, nothing herein shall be construed as a recommendation to buy or sell. 
The information in this email and its attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) 
and may be exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering it 
to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. Further 
informaton please refer to asensio.com's Terms of Use located at http://www.asensio.com/termsofuse/  and 
http://www.asensio.com/termsofuse-2/  

Michael J. Bowe 
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Kasowitz Benson Torres LLP 
1633 Broadway 
New York, New York 10019 
Tel. (212) 506-1777 
Fax. (212) 835-5077 
MBoweakasowitz.com   
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